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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

#

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 13 November 2019 4:30 PM

To: KHOR Saw Theng

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: MV - Check Market Value (MV) - SOM026BC - SLN820J DOA: 27/10/19

Dear Ms Khor,

The MV of SLN 820J is $58K-S60K(est) as at Oct’19.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Sharon <sharon.kho@priorityservices.sg>

Sent: Monday, 11 November 2019 12:19 PM

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@lbs-auto.com; benson@Ibs-auto.com;
ricky@rta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; LKK Valuation
<valuation@Ikkauto.com>; edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com

Cc: 'KHOR Saw Theng' <sawtheng.khor@axa.com.sg>; jeffrey@priorityservices.sg

Subject: MV - Check Market Value (MV) - SSM026BC - SLN820J DOA: 27/10/19

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to sawtheng.khor@axa.com.sg within 48 hours.

Warmest Regards,
Sharon Kho

Priority Services

Block 779 Yishun Avenue 2
#01-1545 Singapore 760779
Tel: 62934822 Fax: 62963283



Uenise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Sharon <sharon.kho@priorityservices.sg>
Sent: Monday, 11 November 2019 12:19 PM
To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@Ibs-auto.com;

benson@Ibs-auto.com; ricky@rta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg; collinwong@a-pac.sg;
patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; LKK Valuation; edwardchowl@yahoo.com;
mail@vpappraisal.com

ce 'KHOR Saw Theng'; jeffrey@priorityservices.sg e
Subject: MV - Check Market Value (MV) - S9M026BC - SLN820) MDOA: 27/1 0/19 )
Attachments: Vehicle registation certificate.pdf :

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to sawtheng.khor@axa.com.sg within 48 hours.

Warmest Regards, 1A
Sharon Kho A

Priority Services

Block 779 Yishun Avenue 2
#01-1545 Singapore 760779
Tel: 62934822 Fax: 62963283



> Back to OneMotoring

Enqulre PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:
Owner ID:
‘Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:
Vehicle to be Exported:
lntended Deregistration Date:
i Vehicle Make:
i Vehicle Model:
Primary Celour:
‘ Manufacturing Year:
Englne No.:
Chassis No.:
Maximum Powhr Output-
i ' Open Market Value:
' Original Registration Date:
¢ First Registration Date:
. Transfer Count: .
Actual ARF Paid:
 Intended PARF Rebate Detalls
PARF E1Iglbllit‘.r'
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
. PARF Rebate Amount:
| Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:
COE Perlod{Years}):
QP Pald:
COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

The Information contalned hereln Is correct as at 08 Nov 2019

Singapore NRIC
ansz

SLNAZ0)

Neo

08 Nov 2019

MAZDA

MAZDA3 SEDAN 1.5 AT EU6
Grey

2017

P520442409
IM6BN22ABHD151144
B8.0 kW (118 bhp)

| $14,47600

21 Apr 2017
21 Apr 2017 '
$9.472600 _— UJ¢

Yes
20 Apr 2027
$7,107.00

20 Apr 2027

A-Car up 1o 1600cc & $7kW (130bhp)
10 '

$50,101.00

$37,325.00

$44,432,00

1M
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> Back to OneMotoring

»~ Enquire Vehicle Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.
SLN820J

Make / Model
MAZDA / MAZDA3 SEDAN 1.5 AT EUé

Vehicle Type :
P10 - Passenger Motor Car

Vehicle Scheme :

Normal

Propellant :
Petrol

Motor No.:

Power Rating ;

Maximum Laden Weight :
1835 kg

Year Of Manufacture :

2017

Lifespan Expiry Date :

Quota Premium:
$50,101.00

Road Tax Expiry Date :
20 Apr 2020

Inspection Due Date :
20 Apr 2020

CO2 Emission::
128.00 (g/km)

CO Emission:

NOx Emission :

Fees To Be Paid For Transfer

NoA .7}/)0/!7

Save as PDF

600 O°
Gy 45

(5560

5
IR

mv
Copy as Text
pv -

N L =
alt

L

Vehicle Attachment 1:
With Sun Roof

Chassis No.:
JM6BN22A8H0151144

Engine No. :

P520442409

Engine Capacity :
1496 cc

Maximum Power Output :
88.0 kW (118 bhp)

Unladen Weight :
1310 kg

Original Registration Date:
21Apr 2017

COE Category :
A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)

COE Expiry Date :
20 Apr 2027

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date
20 Apr 2027

Intended Transfer Date :
12 Nov 2019

CEV/VES Rebate Utilised Amount :
$5,000.00

HC Emission :

PM Emission :

/% N 2/[’ (D\M——/
ﬂ—f/ﬂmﬂ :}5‘00‘7«,\0
FS009 = (a1

SL500 + J760 4 g3 3p

&0 T8

$25.00
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11/12/2019 Used Mazda 3 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

SGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

- New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum

ITSNEVERTOOEARLY TO THINK
ABOUT YOUR 2020 DRIVE

S ————————————
VISIT THE LEXUS SHOWCASE @
TAMPINES 1 MALL FROM 8.14 NOV

Resources

CELEBRATING

. 2017 BMW 116D Only $10K Depre At $B5500! L owest! 1‘* 3 1]
Post an Advertisement 3 | % I Lake View i o i |
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just ¥ Credit Pte Ltd
$58 until it's SOLD! ! > Low prices guaranteed -
! ; > Specialist In Japanese cars I
AutoPrestige Gallery > Easy loan approval L]
Post an Ad Advertiser Login  Ways of Selling > All terms are negotiable ;
Browse by Category ¥ «Back (12 ) Next » Sort by Date Posted ¥ | [20 results/page ¥ |
36 vehicles \Mazda 3 ' et o
Model Price Depreciation iz Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection Mazda 3 Any Any 2017 Any Any Any Available
Mazda 3 1.5A $63,800 $7,940 /yr 17-Apr-2017 1,496 cc 33,550 km Sedan Available

In House Loan Ready, Bank/Finance Loan Available, Low Mileage Dane, Very Well Kept In Good Conditions, Trade-In Welcome, Very Fuel
Efficient. Buy With A Peace Of Mind From Our Good Accredited Company. Hurry, Call For Availability Or Viewing Appointment Today!

Benefit Auto Enterprise Pte Ltd
Posted: 12-Nov-2019  Tags: 2017 Mazda 3, 2017 mazda 3, Mazda 3, mazda 3, Mazda, 3, Used Mazda

Mazda 3 1.5A Sunroof $67,000 $7,720 Jyr 22-Nov-2017 1,496 cc 9,400 km Sedan

Elegant Blue, This Is Not A Rental/Limousine Unit, Genuine Low Mileage Done, Accident-Free, With Agent Warranty, With Sunroof And
Navigation System, Very Well Maintained, Easy Financing, Flexible In-house Loan Packages Available.

Prime Motor & Leasing
Posted: 12-Nov-2019  Tags: 2017 Mazda 3, 2017 mazda 3, Mazda 3, mazda 3, Mazda, 3, Used Mazda

Mazda 3 1.5A Deluxe $69,800 $8,590 /yr 28-Feb-2017 1,496 cc 31,895 km Sedan

One Owner High Specs Deluxe Model. Cheaper Even Than Some Basic Model. 101% Confirmed Not A PHV Unit, Still Under 3
Years/100,000km Warranty By Mazda, Reliable And Low Fuel Consumption Car For Your Daily Needs. Superb Inside Out Condition Not T...

Posted: 12-Nov-2019  Tags: 2017 Mazda 3, 2017 mazda 3, Mazda 3, mazda 3, Mazda, 3, Used Mazda

Mazda 3 1.5A Deluxe $66,800 $8,150 /yr 10-Mar-2017 1,496 cc 35,863 km Sedan

We Assure Its Non-Private Hire/Leasing Car. Highest Specs "Deluxe” Model! Serviced At Agent Eurokars With History/Warranty. Amazing
Low Mileage Done 35863km. As Good As New. New Yokohama Tires/Paintwork. Road Tax Till Mar 20. 100% Accident Free, Call Now!

Lake View Credit Pte Ltd
Posted: 10-Nov-2019  Tags: 2017 Mazda 3, 2017 mazda 3, Mazda 3, mazda 3, Mazda, 3, Used Mazda

Available

Available

ST

Available

Forged VTTR 303mm Mini 6 Pot BKK
ﬁ \ | Forged are 3X as strong as die-cast aluminum and CNC billet machined models, Mini 6 pot caliper fits 15 Inches-16 Inches and 24-25mm thick rotors.

| M‘U‘\_ | More info about this product

Mazda 3 1.5A Deluxe $66,800 $8,150 /yr 14-Feb-2017 1,496 cc 48,596 km Sedan

Low Monthly $600 Pus Only! 1 ( Non PHV ) Owner! Low Deprecation! Bank And In House Full Loan At Low Interest Rate! Fully Agent (
Eurokars ) Servicing Records Till Now! Still Under Agent Warranty! Smell Like A New Car! High Trade In Are Welcome! 100% Accident Fr...

Posted: 09-Nov-2019  Tags: 2017 Mazda 3, 2017 mazda 3, Mazda 3, mazda 3, Mazda, 3, Used Mazda

A
) g | Mazda 3 1.5A Sunroof L/ $64,000 $7,930 fyr 30-Mar-2017 1,496 cc 12,200 km Sedan
. I

egant Blue, With Sunroof, Very Low Mileage Done, One Owner Only, Low Maintenance Cost, Very Well Maintained, Easy Financing,
lexible In-house Loan Packages Available.

Prime Motor & Leasing
Posted: 09-Nov-2019  Tags: 2017 Mazda 3, 2017 mazda 3, Mazda 3, mazda 3, Mazda, 3, Used Mazda

Mazda 3 1.5A Deluxe $66,500 $7,960 /yr 21-Apr-2017 1,496 cc 33,000 km Sedan

Enjoy Offer Interest Rates From 2.48%! Genuine Low Mileage Shown, Original Condition With No Madifications Done, Low Fuel
Consumption, Low Maintenance. Fully Serviced By Agent And Ts Still Under Warranty. Trade In And High Loan 95% Of The Car Price Ava...

Euro Performance Asia Pte Ltd
Posted: 08-Nov-2019  Tags: 2017 Mazda 3, 2017 mazda 3, Mazda 3, mazda 3, Mazda, 3, Used Mazda

Mazda 3 1.5A Sunroof $65,800 $7,980 /yr 28-1un-2017 1,496 cc 30,267 km Sedan
House High Loan Ready, Bank/Finance Loan Available, Low Mileage Done, Very Well Kept In Good Conditions, Trade In Welcome, Very

https:/iwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing. php?MOD=Mazda+3&PRC=0&DEP=0&RGD=2017&VEH=0&AVL =2

Available

Available

Available

Available

13



11/12/2019

Used Mazda 3 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Fuel Efficient. Buy With A Peace Of Mind From Our Good Accredited Company. Hurry, Call For Availability Or Viewing Appointment Today!

Benefit Auto Enterprise Pte Ltd
Posted: 08-Nov-2019  Tags: 2017 Mazda 3, 2017 mazda 3, Mazda 3, mazda 3, Mazda, 3, Used Mazda

Mazda 3 1.5A Sunroof $66,800 $7,650 fyr 07-Dec-2017 1,496 cc 28,271 km Sedan

Ranking Number 1 Japan Sedan! With Sunroof! Full Agent Warranty And Serviced! Accident Free! Beautiful Showroom Condition! Best Unit
In The Market! Premium Stock Premium Dealing Contact Only Our Top Best Appointed Sales Person Directly For Enquires, Viewing And..,

Posted: 08-Nov-2019  Tags: 2017 Mazda 3, 2017 mazda 3, Mazda 3, mazda 3, Mazda, 3, Used Mazda

Mazda 3 1,5A Sunroof $59,800 $7,400 /yr 17-Apr-2017 1,496 cc 47,000 km Sedan

Guaranteed Cheapest In Market! Only $700+ A Month! Free New 6 Months Road Tax! Full Agent Serviced And Maintained. Bank
Loan/Easy In House Loan, Highest Trade-In Offer! Don't Miss! Call Now!

Posted: 07-Nov-2019  Tags: 2017 Mazda 3, 2017 mazda 3, Mazda 3, mazda 3, Mazda, 3, Used Mazda

Sell with Quotz: Get $3,000 more than Trade-In
Trading-in? Receive $3,000 more when you sell your car with sgCarMart Quotz. Get your Free Valuation Today,

Find out more!

Mazda 3 1.5A Sunroof $65,800 $7,470 Jyr 29-Dec-2017 1,496 cc 27,406 km Sedan

Flexible Bank, In House Loan And Full Loan Available! Fully Agent Eurokars Maintain Not A Grab Unit, Guaranteed Original Mileage. 100%
Accident-Free. All Well Maintained And In Excellent Condition. Trade-In Welcome. Hurry Call Now Before It's Gone Again!

SKL Automobile Pte Ltd
Posted: 07-Nov-2019  Tags: 2017 Mazda 3, 2017 mazda 3, Mazda 3, mazda 3, Mazda, 3, Used Mazda

Mazda 3 1.5A Sunroof $65,800 $7,630 /yr 31-0Oct-2017 1,496 cc 18,205 km Sedan

Pristine Condition! Most Popular Sedan In The Market! SunRoof Modell Well Maintained And Best Price In The Market! Tip Top Condition.
High Loan And High Trade-In Available. Call Our Friendly Salesman Now To Arrange For A Viewing. Don't Miss!

Mayfair Motoring
Posted: 06-Nov-2019  Tags: 2017 Mazda 3, 2017 mazda 3, Mazda 3, mazda 3, Mazda, 3, Used Mazda

Mazda 3 HB 1.5A Deluxe $76,800 $8,900 /yr 08-Sep-2017 1,496 cc 40,600 km Hatchback

Eurokars Supplied Car With 3 Years Agent Warranty (1 Year Left). Grey Metallic,1 Lady Owner, Car Kept Undercover, Very Clean And Easy
To Mainta In, Economical To Run, Available To View Immediately.

Posted: 06-Nov-2019  Tags: 2017 Mazda 3, 2017 maida 3, Mazda 3, mazda 3, Mazda, 3, Used Mazda

Mazda 3 1.5A Sunroof $63,800 $7,940 fyr 21-Apr-2017 1,496 cc 25,023 km Sedan
Choose Of Colour, Super Low Mileage, Excellent Condition, Price Negotiable, Easy Loan, Call Fast To Book Appointment To Test Drive.

SG Mator Link Pte Ltd
Posted: 05-Nov-2019  Tags: 2017 Mazda 3, 2017 mazda 3, Mazda 3, mazda 3, Mazda, 3, Used Mazda

Mazda 3 1.5A Sunroof $67,900 $7,940 /yr 29-Sep-2017 1,496 cc 43,000 km Sedan

Accredited Company! Accident Free, Low Mileage Done, Well Maintained By 1 Owner. High OMV And COE! Low Maintenance! Buy With
Peace Of Mind! Low Depreciation, Accept Trade In, In House Finance Available, Excellent Condition, Call Us Now.

Fu Yiap Motor Trading
Posted: 05-Nov-2019  Tags: 2017 Mazda 3, 2017 mazda 3, Mazda 3, mazda 3, Mazda, 3, Used Mazda

Mazda 3 2.0A Sport $73,998 $8,410 /yr 09-Jun-2017 1,998 cc 29,313 km Sedan

Drive With Assurance! 1 Owner! Fully Maintained By Agent, Still Under Warranty Till Jun/2022! Genuine And Transparent! Flexible Bank/In
House 100% Loan Monthly $1,053 All Our Quality Consignment Cars Are Selling At The Most Reasonable Price With A Peace Of Mind! ST...

CarQuotz Singapore
Posted: 03-Nov-2019  Tags: 2017 Mazda 3, 2017 mazda 3, Mazda 3, mazda 3, Mazda, 3, Used Mazda

Mazda 3 1.5A Deluxe $65,000 $7,910 fyr 28-Feb-2017 1,496 cc 62,500 km Sedan

1 Owner, Agent Maintained Since Day 1. Highest Spec Deluxe Sunroof Model With Features Listed Above. Assured Accident Free.
Welcome STA Evaluation. Loan Upto 80% Available. Trade In/Consignment Welcome. Contact Us For A Viewing Appointment Today!

Bavarian Marques Pte Ltd
Posted: 02-Nov-2019  Tags: 2017 Mazda 3, 2017 mazda 3, Mazda 3, mazda 3, Mazda, 3, Used Mazda

Mazda 3 1.5A Deluxe $66,800 $7,970 fyr 21-Jul-2017 1,496 cc 53,000 km Sedan

Best Buy $$$ Cheapest In Town. Very Well Kept By 1 Careful Owner. Still Under Agent Warranty. No Repair Needed At All. Test Drive It
Now Before Is Gone,

Hua Yang Credit Pte Ltd
Posted: 02-Nov-2019  Tags: 2017 Mazda 3, 2017 mazda 3, Mazda 3, mazda 3, Mazda, 3, Used Mazda

Mazda 3 1.5A Sunroof $65,988 $7,830 /yr 29-Aug-2017 1,496 cc 12,000 km Sedan

' 2w Mileage.Low Interest At 2.28%, Special Flexible Bank/In House Loan Available! Agent Serviced, Fuel Efficiency! Welcome Trade In.
il Our Sales Team And Arrange For Viewing,

rcle & Carriage.Fulco Motor Dealer

https:.’lwww.sgcarmart.comlused_cars!listing,php?MOD=Mazda+3&PRC=0&DEP=0&RGD=2017&VEH=0&AVL=2
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